https://lus02web.zoom.us/j/83446012863 ?pwd=Vi84dGJJSEtxVzE4WnBXbnpENXk

LINCOLN COUNTY

== LIBRARY DISTRICT =

Lincoln County Library District Board

Work Session & Regular Meeting
Wednesday September 22, 2021
132 NE 15 and online

Newport, OR 9765

Join Zoom Meeting

zQT09

Meeting ID: 834 4601 2863

Passcode: 097448

By Phone: 1 253 215 8782 US

Model Review

Board Work Session #1 Funding

Agenda & Information Packet Attached

| Agenda
Call Regular Meeting to Order President
Approval of the Agenda President

Next Steps

Topic Lead Purpose Outcome

Public Comment President Anyone may speak at
this time

Minutes President Approval

Board Meeting

August 10, 2021

Reports

Board Reports Board Members Information

Director’'s Report Director Information

Financial Report Director Acceptance

Old Business

Pandemic update Director Discussion

Funding Model Review Director Decision




New Business

Resolution-2021-
9.1Transferring Funding
from Contingency to
Professional Services

Director

Approval

Good of the Order

Information

Next District Board
Meeting

October 12, 2021, noon
LCLD Administrative
Office

Information

Adjourn

President

Motion




N 3

LINCOLN COUNTY

= LIBRARY DISTRICT s

Minutes
Lincoln County Library District
Board Meeting
August 10, 2021
132 NE 15" Newport, OR and Zoom
12:00 p.m.

ATTENDANCE—BOARD
Brian Fodness- Absent
Chris Boyle
Virginia Tardaewether
Carla Clark

ATTENDANCE—STAFF
MaryKay Dahlgreen, District Director

CALL TO ORDER
Board member Virginia Tardaewether called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 12:05 p.m.

CALL THE ROLL AND ESTABLISH QUORUM
Quorum was established.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Approved.

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES
Chris moved and Carla seconded to approve Regular Board minutes of July 13, 2021. Passed
unanimously.



BOARD MEMBER REPORTS
Carla mentioned her unavailability for the September 14, 2021. Discussion was moved to end of
agenda.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT
LCLD staff compiled 335 preschool STEM kits for distribution to the libraries. The materials,
including a guide in English and Spanish, were supplied by the Oregon Coast STEM Hub.

Summer Reading Program is winding down.

Shortly after the last meeting, Board member Marta West resigned from the Board effective
immediately. This Board will need to appoint a replacement from District 1.

August 3, 2021 paycheck reflected the 3% salary increase for all staff that was approved in the
current budget.

Work on the Plenary Committee of the REFORMA National Conference Committee is moving
along. The Conference will be held virtually in early November 2021.

Working with Suzy Beck, bookkeeper, to set up the 2021-2023 budget accounting. Suzy will be
discontinuing her work with us after the audit prep is completed. MaryKay will work at locating
a new bookkeeper.

MaryKay participated in a panel discussion about advocacy for the OLA Leadership Institute on
July 31, 2021.

First meeting with our consultant on LSTA grant funded feasibility study was held on August 4,
2021.

LCLD was approached by the Oregon Coast Arts Bus Project and passed the information along
to our partner libraries for setting up appointments for visits by the bus to their libraries.
Virginia asked about ages for participation which MaryKay didn’t have the answer to.

MaryKay will be on vacation from August 16-20, 2021.

We are working with City of Siletz on outdoor moving showings on August 20* and August 28t
using the Siletz Library’s movie license.

Carla talked about the Siletz Valley Friends of the Library fundraising activites for the next two
months which will include a raffle for a variety of baskets and bake sale during the city wide
garage sale.



FINANCIAL REPORT

This is the first report for the 2021-2023 biennial budget. MaryKay is working with Suzy and
Summer to prepare for audit. Virginia moved and Carla seconded that the financial report be
accepted. Vote to accept was unanimous.

OLD BUSINESS

Proposal to Hire Consultants for Reimbursement Formula Creation

MaryKay has been discussing this issue with Erin McCusker, director of the Umatilla County
Special Library District. They have just completed this process. MaryKay would like to work with
a team that includes facilitator, Ruth Metz; finance person, Summer Sears; process, Erin
McCusker. The process will include:

1. Meeting with consulting team

2. Facilitated meeting with Board to discuss public input, values to guide process, what is the
outcome desired. We would like to do that in September.

3. Scenario creations

4. Board provided with scenarios and adopt

5. Share with cities

6. Finalize the IGA for signature by July 30, 2021

Virginia asked if our strategic plan could be used as a basis for values, MK responded yes.
MaryKay will provide materials to use as a basis for the initial Board discussion prior to the
meeting.

Chris asked about budget. MaryKay responded that she is estimating $30,000 and will have
more detail after meeting with the team.

Chris moved to hire consultants for funding formula and IGA creation, Virginia seconded.
Passed unanimously.

Election of Board Offices 2021-2022

Brian offered to continue as president. MaryKay suggested that Chris be treasurer since he can
sign checks and lives close by so we have two Board members able to sign checks. Virginia
moved and Carla seconded electing Brian Fodness as President and Chris Boyle as Treasurer.
Passed unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS
Resolution 2021-8.1 Thanking Marta West for Her Service to the LCLD Board
Chris moved and Virginia seconded adopting the resolution. Passed unanimously.

Resolution 2021-8.2 Authorizing Participation in the Oregon Local Government Investment Pool
Chris moved and Virginia seconded adopting the resolution. Passed unanimously.



Board Member Replacement

Marta West has resigned her position on the LCLD Board. “When a vacancy becomes available
on a district board between elections, the vacancy shall be filled by appointment of the
remaining board members. If a majority of the Board is vacant or if a majority cannot agree, the
county court shall fill the position. The person appointed to fill a vacancy by the board or the
county court will serve until June 30 following the next regular district election at which the
governing body members are elected (May in odd numbered years.) The successor elected at
the next regular election shall serve for the unexpired term”

Board Bylaws Update

MaryKay put a copy of the bylaws with some comments and highlights in the Board packet for
discussion. Article | we need to be sure our purpose is what is outlined in our establishment
documents. Article II: Section 2 MaryKay suggested that the officers be President and Vice-
President (or President-Elect) rather than having a treasurer. Article lI: Section 5 Recall is the
only legal option for removing members in Board bylaws. Article Ill: Section 8 Having treasurer
position replaced by vice-president or president-elect. Article IV: Section 2 Do we need to
adopt the annual report, there was discussion of what we should include there. MaryKay will
make changes discussed and bring a draft to the next meeting for a vote. Virginia asked about
having only one board member with signatory authority and MaryKay clarified that both
officers have that authority.

GOOD OF THE ORDER

NEXT DISTRICT BOARD MEETING

We will wait to schedule the September meeting until we find out when our facilitator is
available to work with the Board. Everyone is available the week of September 20— September
24, 2021 so we will aim for that.

ADJOURNMENT
Meeting adjourned at 1:00 p.m.



P\

LINCOLN COUNTY

o= | IBRARY DISTRICT =wweew

Library Director’s Report
September 2021

General Updates

Siletz Public Library staff are working on the public access computer grant project that
was funded by the Oregon Cascades West Council of Governments for $7594.00.
Computers have been ordered and will be installed upon arrival.

There was a little over $500 remaining in the Ready to Read grant from the State Library
of Oregon and so, with permission from the State Library, we purchased art materials
for libraries to distribute to children at the end of the Summer Reading Program.




The 2020-2021 Audit is in progress with Isler CPA. We are doing the work remotely at
this point and don’t know if the auditors will need to make a site visit.

The application for the Local Government Investment Pool was submitted and we have
been accepted. A representative is working with the director to set up the account.

Successes

On September 9, 2021 | gave a presentation to Rotary of Newport about the Lincoln
County Library District strategic plan.

The application for the 2021-2022 Ready to Read Grant was submitted to the State

Library by the deadline of August 31, 2021. We requested funding for summer reading
2022.

Upcoming
I will be on vacation September 15-21 and September 27 -October 1.



4o T a8ed

SIS pue S|eIIBIAl 0009

00'0Zv'09 $ v6'vev'e $ v6'ver'e $ 20°SEV'T $ siyauag aako|dw3 00ES [eI0L
| 00°9EL'€T $ ¥8'646T $ | ¥8°6/6'T S 76’686 $ SHjeuag JuswaIndy OTES
007899 $ L OT'SYY'T $ OT'SPP'T S OT'SPi'T $ S)1J2uag YIjeaH SOES
sljouag aaho|dw3 QOES
002259 $ WwveLts  $ T vELTS $ ST'S6E9T 3 $9|AI3S [2UU0SIad 000S 18301
| 00°ZE9Y $ | LT60Y $ LT60Y $ 97'98T $ 83 [loJAed 0SZS
0000009 ¢  6TI9TY s | 62191y $ 7T'760'C $ saxe ||oiAed 00ZS
00079019 § S8EITLY  § S8'EIT'LY $ £9°9TT'vT $ safe pue saue|es Q0TS
SOJIAIDS |DUUO0SIDd 000S
saanjipuadxy
00°E8Y'SYH'E § €EL'S8S‘EY  $ €£°S8S'EV $ v8'6802¢ $ SaNUANIY [e101
00°000'00 S PUBH UQ Yse) 8|qe|ieAy
SIIALRS
00°€8Y'8Y0'E $ €L°585‘sY  $ €L°'S85'EY $ ¥8'680°2Z $ SaNUAAdY 000V 12301
0000000 $ 00'ST60T § | 00'ST60T $ _ 3W0dU} SNOBUE||BISIA 0061
00°000'C S ov'67 $ | Ov'6T $ | YS'ET $ 3WOdU| 153131U| 008Y
0S'T69'LOV'T $ _ _ _ _ £2/2z @nuanay xe] Auadoid 90T
0S'T69'L0V'T $ Zz/T anuaasy xe| Auadoud SOTY
_ 19°8Z€’6 $ | 19'8Z€'6 $ | 8LUETLE $ T12/0z anuanay xe Auadoid vOTY
000000 $ 99'7£0°L $ | 99'pE0°L $ | 99'PE0°L $ Ansaio4 31815 0601
| 00°000°S $ 006L'L $ | 00'v6LL $ | 00°v6S'L S SNO3UEJISIN-ZID|IS Y80
| 00°00T $ _ . _ _ _ 152J21U-23)IS £80Y
00°000'C $ 29|15 4o AUD-733|IS Z80Y
._w>0->th|Nu.0__m 180t
213|1S 080V
00°000'6 $ 1ueln peay 03 Apesy 00
| 0000008 $  90'v8K'8 $ 90'v8Y'8 $ | 9%'EEL'E $ s9Xe | PajAa Alsnoaald 090%
0000097 $ _ _ _ _ Aseiqr) meq Aunod ujodur 0soy
000000t $ | Aseiqr) uoneuiSew| uoned Ajjod 0£0Y
000007  $ 3omaN Aleiqr] 0outyd 0Zov
00°000°ST $ juein Suipeay ASojouyds] pue saojaIas Aleaqr] 0TOY
| sanuaAay 000Y
SONUIADY
193png |eluuaig ajeq 03 [eluuag lenjay 3jeq 03 Jeaj |ENPY poliad LI

22/1C ALlAd pue TZ 3shany
siseg yse) - sa4n}puadx3 pue sanuandy JO Juawalels

1u3SsIa Adeaqr] Ajuno) ujooun




¥ 40 7 38ed

@aueinsu|fsaa4 Funesado 009

00°000'0€ v0'EVY $ vO'EVY $ 00°00¢ $ diysioquiain /3ujuies] /i2AeIL 00E9 [e301
| 000000T S ¥0'89 $ v0°'89 $ . BuIsnoH/s|eaN/IPARI L ZZE9
0000001 § | o0'sze $ - 00's2T $ | | 000ST $ uonensisay T7€9
|9AeJ} /Bulules | /uoneslsi3ay 07 €9
0000007  § | 00°0ST $ | 00°0ST $| | 00051 $ 5394 diysJaqUIBIN 0TEY
. _ . diyssaquain/3ujuiel) fjdaesl 00E9
00°000'09T $ | vzveees S vZvel's $ 9T'818 $ sasuadxg 2d1J0 |eJauaD DEDY |EI0L
00°000°€ S| 60°€S S 60°€S S sa1|ddng 8019
| 00°000'% $ | _ _ _ _ 2dueuajUIeN £0T9
| 00°000'9 $ | | 6T'E8Y S | 6T°E8Y $ | | L1'SST S| [ond 9019
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ SueA 50T9
salddns 0019
| 00000 $ LS'ETT ¢ LSETT $ J91eM @121 2809
| 00°000°T $ ! L 06'L $ | 06°LT $ a8equeo @121 1809
000007  § YE'T9T $ | vE'79T $ L6'VET $ 13wa3u| pue auoyda)a1 0809
00000V S 1 00°009'7 $ 00°009°T $ _ _ U3y 6£09
_ . _ _ _ seo 8/09
1 00°000 $ 80'2L $ ' 80°TL $ | 85y $ sayddng pue aJuBUSIUIBA ££09
| 000007 $ ' 887§ $ 88'7S $ _ _ Aud1323|3 9209
_ . . _ san||IN pue JuaY 5209
| 00°000°S $ 0000 S | 00°00Z $ 1 00°00T $ suoneey 2ljqnd 0209
| 00°000°€ $ . . s|elae [eUOISS9J0.d S909
| 00°000°S $ | YTEE $ PTEE $ YT'€EE $ a8e1s0d 0909
00000007 § . . . @121~ 2¥0 9509
. | 00°8€0'Y $ | 00'8€0Y $ J31no) 3ouey||y dpeIse) SIqI0 5509
00°000°S $ _ _ _ _ agea|liN 0509
1 00°000°L S 00°8YY $ | 00°8YY $ 00'vze $ asea1 Ja1do) 0r09
100000 S _ . _ _ _ . suonn|os Ja3emAg 9£09
1 00°000°L $ | 00242 $ 00242 $ 0099 $ sasuadx3 aulluo ££09
| 00°000°S $ | . _ _ _ wawdinb3 22140 7€09
000005 § | 50'89 $ | 50'89 $ sayiddns 220 T€09
mﬂmcmnxu 3HO (es2UdD 0E09
“00°000's9  $ 00°006 $ 00006 $ 00°05v s $82JAIDS |BUOLSSD404d 0T09 [EI0L
000000 $ _ _ _ _ _ $20IAI3S “ISIIN ST09
S9OIAIDG |BUBURD 109
- 00°000°E $ S2IIMIDS LI €109
00000'Z $ saolAues (8897 ZT09
00'0000€  $ | 00006 $ | 00°006 $ | 00°0SY $ s20|AI9S unuUNOdY 1109
$9JIAISS |BUOISSRJO4d OT09
uwntsﬂ jejuuatg 9jeq o1 jeiuudg |enldy ajeq 0} Jea) [enidy poliad uauun)




¥ 40 € aBed

vodpjem

opa)0)

uodman

A ujooun

Juawasnquiey Aleiqr 0099

00'0ZE'PET ¢ vSovT'ET $ ¥S°OvT'ET $ P9zEL $ wawdojeaag Ateaqrl 0zS9 jeioL
' 00'0z6°0  $ s LLTYT'8 $ v'9zeL $ 21915 0559 (101
_ _ _ _ INpasn 219)1S €959
| 00000 $ €6°€E0°T $ £6'€E0°T $ | £6'856 $ @oueusIUe| B JledaY 239]1S 7959
| 00°0Z8'T $ 66'8T $ 66'8T $ _ Sulwwegoud Z39)1S 1959
| 00°00£ $ 00°0LE $ | 00°0LE $ | 00°0LE $ wLrely 39)iS 0959
00°000'C $ E6°EY $ | E6'EV $ | 66'ST $ SeD 239IS 6559
| 00°000°€ $ | £6'STE $ | €6'STE S 8791 $ 3UOYd pue 12UIR3U| 733IS 8559
| 00°000°€ $ 0008 S | 0008 $ 00°0% $ asea7 Jaido) 2391S £559
00°00¥'T S 00261 $ | 00'Z6T $ 0096 $ 19Mas/1a1ep 713(1S 9559
00°000'8 $ | 85°£96 $ ' 85°£96 $ zL 09 $ wawdo[araq uondB|0) ZI3YIS 5559
00°000'% $ | 2879 $ 78'79¢ $ £V V6T $ Ad1309(3 213)1S ¥559
00°000'C S 65°LV8'Y $ 65'LV8'Y S 65°LV8Y $ s801A1S pue sayddns ‘sjelialelAl TSS9
. _ _ 7)3|1S 0559
0000¥'ET  $ LULeey  $ LL'L66'Y $ - $ saseqeleq 3uyuQ SZs9 [ei0L
saseqeleq "IsIN 6259
000007 $ (3sanD aFe3aH) 159NDOIJ §TS9
00°00¢ S . sagen3ueq o8ue /759
00°000'6 $ LLL66Y S LLL66'Y $ _ (enpaaa0) 0pzAJRIgHT 9259
saseqejeq auNUO STS9
| 00°000°6T  $ saue.qr] [e207 Moddns 1259 [e0L
O0.000.m W wr:mhmo.hn_ mc__umww_ Jawuing 799
' 0000001 $ (Aseagn “Bew uowied Ajjoq) s1aloud |eads €259
salielqi] |eao] poddns 1269
juswdojaaag Aleiqr] 0Zs9
00'89£°021T $ voZvL'e  $ v0'ZVL'6 $ vE'Z88'Y $ @oualajey fueol Aieiqiiajul/Suidojesed 0159 (€301
| 000000ST ¢ vO'TVL'6 $ v0'TYLs $ | vETS8'Y $ 2120 1159
3dUaIajeY/ueo Ateiqiiaiul/SuiSojele) 0TSO
| 00'89L0L6'T $ _ _ _ $801AI95 AJe.qr] PRIJRAUO) G059
wawdojeaag Aleigri/uswaesinquisy 0059
00°000'ST S ajueunsu|/saa4 Sunesado jerol
00'00S'E S S9O1I0N (e337 0Er9
00°000's $ $394 U033 0TV
00'000'ST  § @oueansuj ssauisng OTy9
00°005°T $ $994 "3SIN TOV9

398png |eluuaig ajeq 03 |eluuag |enyy ajeq 03 Jeap |EN1DY polIad Jualin)d




7 Jo 7 98ed

00°ESY'EIV'E $

or'voz’'ss §

997’88 $

90°€E£9°TY $

saJmyipuadx] |e10L

00'9YS'90T  §

2oue|eg Suipu3 paiedosddeun

00°£ST'99T $

Aduagunuo) Sunesadp

1000000 §

AepnQ earde) 000£ 12301
ueA 0zoL
wawadeday uep TT0L
uawdinb3 pue ainjiuing adyo 0T0L
Aefing |ende) 000L
asuadx3 paziio8ajesun

IT'SOT'EE ¢

57'SS $ |

TTsoTsE $

68'Z08'€T S

S6'ST $ |

$3IIAIDS pue sjelsdielAl 0009 jei10l
s934 g saBleyd yued 0049

| ST’ S

juswasinquiiay Aleiqi |e3oL

198png |euudig

ajeq 0] |eluuag

jenidy 93eQq 03 JedA

|EN1DY poLIdd usLIn)




RESOLUTION No. 2021-9.1

TRANSFERRING FUNDING FROM CONTINGENCY TO PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES INTHE 2021-2023 BUDGET

WHEREAS, the 2021-2023 biennial budget was adopted in June 2021 by the Lincoln County
Library District Board; and,

WHEREAS, at their August 2021 regular meeting the LCLD Board approved engaging
consultants to assist with updating the funding model and intergovernmental agreement between
LCLD and the cities in the county; and,

WHEREAS, the Director signed a memorandum of understanding with Ruth Metz Associates
for a District Revenue Model Review beginning in September 2021 and an engagement letter with
Summer Sears CPA for accounting consulting;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the LCLD Board approves transferring $16,000
from Contingency to Professional Services in the 2021-2023 biennial budget for professional
services from Ruth Metz Associates and Summer Sears CPA.

The above resolution statements were approved and declared adopted on this 22™ day of
September, 2021.

Brian Fodness, President, LCLD Board MaryKay Dahlgreen, LCLD Director







